Quarterly Neighborhood Performance Report - Quarter Three (February-April) Due May 10						
Neighborhood Schwegler	Completed By: Phone Number/Ema	Holli Joyce il_785-979-5097 Holliajo	_Date: byce@yahoo	12-May-2 o.com	<u>1</u>	
Each Neighborhood is required to	Meeting Date #1 Meeting Date #2	February 22, Board March 22, General	_	Minutes Attached? Minutes Attached?	yes yes	
have at least quarterly meetings. (minutes must be attached.)	Meeting Date #3	April 26, Board	<u>-</u>	Minutes Attached?	yes	
How was the neighborhood notified of the meeting(s)? (check all that apply)	email newsletter other announcement	Electronic t? (please specify)	yes yes Facebook		ards, door hangers	
Officer elections this quarter? (if so, attach list of new officers)	yes X	No				
Each Neighborhood is encouraged to	Date of Newsletter	20-Apr-21	1	Copy Attached?	VQS	
produce regular newsletters.	Date of Newsletter	2υ-Αρι-21		(required)	yes	

Also to be attached:

Neighborhood activity list for the quarter, including method of notification as well as estimated attendance. (Required)

Best practices in regard to neighborhood events that can be shared with other neighborhood associations. Provide information on outreach, event, and outcome. (recommended)

Any other information your neighborhood association feels will be information that will help to provide a clear view of your neighborhood associations accomplishments. (recommended)

Officers:

Holli Joyce, Chair Josh Coulter, Co-chair Gene Dorsey, Secretary Brendy Latare, Treasurer

Notes:

Neighborhood Activity for Feb-April; This quarter we shared as much information as possible with regard to Covid vaccinations. We made ourselves available for rides, and to help neighbors get signed up with Douglas County to receive notification of available vaccines. We continue to stay current and with our neighbors and the best way to reach them with information: neighborhood, city, and state. We utilized our Facebook page to share information with regard to winter, services, and utilities.

Best practices in regard to neighborhood events: Because of the pandemic, and winter, we are not having events in the usual fashion of getting together. Meetings are conducted via Zoom. Pick up and drop off is always contact free. We have encouraged neighbors to check on older neighbors.

Neighborhood association accomplishments: We continue to connect with our neighbors, and welcome new residents. We shared weekly emails with information ranging from a Lawrence Douglas County Health Department speaker, to addressing the increasing traffic concerns and traffic issues created at Schwegler School at dismissal time. We are focusing on traffic and parking problems, and reaching out to the city for direction in solving.

Schwegler Neighborhood Association Draft(SNA) Board Minutes

February 22, 2021

Opening

A virtual regular meeting of the Schwegler Neighborhood Association (SNA) Board was called to order at 7:10 pm on November 9, 2020 (after resolving some technical issues) via the Zoom application, by Josh Coulter due to the absence of Holli Joyce.

Approval of November 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Brendy moved and Kevin seconded that the minutes be approved after changing the date to November 9 from November 7, all approved.

New Business

The bank balance was reported at \$1034.75. Gene reported that four positions were up for election at the March 22, 2021 general meeting. All current incumbents agreed that they would stand for reelection except Gene Dorsey who said he felt the organization would get stronger with new people involved. Other board members said Gene should look for a replacement for himself.

Josh said that the traffic diverter damage had been reported to the city.

Agenda for the March 22 meeting was discussed and they included Covid-19 status update, Gene said he would reach out to the Lawrence Douglas County Health Department to get a speaker. Other items were the elections, bike blvd, traffic, and other.

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:48 pm by Josh.

Minutes submitted by: Gene Dorsey, Secretary

Schwegler Neighborhood Association (SNA) Draft Minutes- March 22, 2021

March 22, 2021

Opening

A regular virtual meeting of the Schwegler Neighborhood Association (SNA) was called to order at 7:00 pm on March 22, 2021 by Holl Joyce.

Present

Gene Dorsey Holli Joyce Josh Coulter Tina Shambaugh Kim Miller Pam Griffin Stuart Boley **David Mosher** Edna Mosher Kevin Kelly Jessica Stockham Marc Stockham Sharon Dwyer Mary Shambaugh Larry Shambaugh Ray Souza

New Business

Dan Partridge, Director of the Lawrence-Douglas County Health Department, gave us an update on Covid-19 in Lawrence and Douglas County. He said thanks to all of our efforts the infection rate here is much lower than in Kansas as a whole. We currently have a total of 8,804 cases with 222 still active. Cases have been dropping recently in part to the vaccination effort underway since January. Over 50,000 shots have been administered through the efforts of a lot of volunteers. About 150 work to ensure smooth running and over 2,000 people have volunteered to help. If you want to volunteer contact the Douglas County United Way who is coordinating the volunteers. https://www.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_id=56315 https://sww.volunteerdouglascounty.org/aem/corp/need/?doc_id=6037&need_i

A quorum was established at 7:25 so a motion to accept the December 7, 2020 minutes

as written was moved by Stuart Boley, seconded by Josh Coulter and approved by all.

The four current board members whose terms were expiring all agreed to serve another term so David Mosher moved that Holli Joyce, Josh Coulter, Brendy Latare, and Gene Dorsey be appointed to another term. Jessica Stockham seconded the motion, and all voted in favor.

The current bank account balance is \$1029.75.

Lawrence Police Department hired City Gate Associates to conduct community input with regard to reorganization and planning. At recent meetings discussion was given to the expectation of law enforcement, traffic management, crime prevention, mental health assistance, response time, etc. The link below allows you to enter your response about issues that are important to you.

https://www.citygateassociates.com/safe-and-secure-lawrence/

If you haven't checked this out yet...please log on to the Schwegler Neighborhood Association Facebook page. Community information is shared including current Covid-19 vaccination information.

Be sure to enjoy the new Little Library in from of 1935 Ousdahl Rd. Our neighbors at this address placed it to supply reading material, and anything you might want to share. Due to time expiring on the Zoom clock the meeting was dismissed at 7:39.

Gene Dorsey	
Secretary	

Respectfully submitted,

Minutes submitted by: Gene Dorsey, Secretary

Schwegler Neighborhood Association Draft(SNA) Board Minutes

April 26, 2021

Opening

A virtual regular meeting of the Schwegler Neighborhood Association (SNA) Board was called to order at 7:05 pm on April 26, 2021. All were present except Kevin who had technical issues joining.

Approval of February 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Edna moved and Josh seconded that the minutes be approved after changing the date to November 9 from November 7, all approved.

New Business

The bank balance was reported at \$1029.75, same as last month less a \$5.00 service charge.

Gene moved and Holli seconded that all officers continue in their current positions for another yea, namely:

Holli Joyce – Chairman Josh Coulter Co-Chairman Gene Dorsey- Secretary Brendy Letare- Treasurer.

All voted in favor.

CDBG grant status:

Current grant in place until Aug 1, 2020-July 31, 2021, \$2,581.00

Holli will prepare the 3rd quarter report, due May 10.

She will be submitting hours for herself and any costs incurred. The board will be copied once report is submitted.

City looking to change funding for neighborhood associations, for 2022 (previous CDBG grant applications)

Holli is on a sub-committee to draft program ideas which would make funds available to all low-moderate

income neighborhoods, have city assistance for basics as a neighborhood website, explore local business donations, etc.

This sub-committee will be submitting their ideas to LAN for further input and support.

Survey sent to SNA email list. Neighbors can directly enter concerns with regard to Schwegler traffic and speeding.

Ribbon initiative for teacher appreciation week May 2-May 8th. We have the meeting signs and cardboard to cover and create new signs, if anyone wants to decorate and place. This was posted on our FB page.

Lawrence Multimodal Facility follow up for community input was forwarded to all.

At April LAN meeting, Josh and Holli were made aware of agenda item for 4/28 Planning Commission meeting.

The agenda item is the 23rd St. Impact study which is on tap to take place in 2022.

A letter is being drafted in support of this with direct references to the impact that the Schwegler neighborhood has with 23rd St. businesses.

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:42 pm by Holli.

Minutes submitted by: Gene Dorsey, Secretary

Schwegler Neighborhood Association Newsletter, Volume 5 April 20, 2021

Thank you to those who attended the March 22 general meeting via Zoom. Our next meeting will be set for June, 2021, and we'll let you know as soon as the date is decided. We are hoping that we'll be able to meet outside, if vaccinations take place in a timely fashion.

Election Results as of 3/22/21: Holli Joyce, Chairman Josh Coulter, Co-chair Gene Dorsey, Secretary Brendy Latare, Treasurer

Lawrence Police Department hired City Gate Associates to conduct community input with regard to reorganization and planning. At recent meetings discussion was given to the expectation of law enforcement, traffic management, crime prevention, mental health assistance, response time, etc. The link below allows you to enter your response about issues that are important to you. https://www.citygateassociates.com/safe-and-secure-lawrence/

If you haven't checked this out yet...please log on to the Schwegler Neighborhood Association Facebook page. Community information is shared including current Covid-19 vaccination information.

Be sure to enjoy the new Little Library in from of 1935 Ousdahl Rd. Our neighbors at this address placed it to supply reading material, and anything you might want to share.

A city survey was sent to the SNA email list. Neighbors can directly enter concerns with regard to Schwegler traffic and speeding.

Please join in the Ribbon Initiative for Teacher Appreciation week May 2-May 8th. We have the meeting signs and cardboard to cover and create new signs. If anyone wants to decorate and place, please send an email.

At the April LAN meeting, Josh and Holli were made aware of an agenda item for the 4/28/21 Planning Commission meeting. The agenda item is the 23rd St. Impact Study which is on tap to take place in 2022. A letter is being drafted in support of this with direct references to the impact that the Schwegler neighborhood has with 23rd St. businesses.

SNA would like to hear from our neighbors who'd like to highlight their business. Please feel free to forward your information to: Holli Joyce, holliajoyce@yahoo.com
